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3.5 & 4.3

In section 4.3, Page Limits, (Part 3 – Key Personnel Experience) it states 
there are (3) pages allowed for Key Tasks in addition to the (3) pages 
allowed for the Executive Summary.  In Part 3 – Key Personnel and 
Organization submittal requirements (Page 10 of 17 of the RFQ) there is 
no mention of the three pages and expected detail for the Key Tasks.  
Please confirm the maximum number of pages for Part 3 and, if the total 
is (6) pages, the submittal requirements of the Key Tasks section.

The three (3) pages allowed for the key tasks were intended to be in 
addition to the three (3) pages allowed for the executive summary. The 
key tasks are identified based on the project’s needs and may not be 
addressed by the required key personnel listed in section 3.5. The intent 
is to provide an opportunity for each Submitter to share their approach to 
managing the key tasks that they identify as being critical for the success 
of the project. An addendum will be issued to allow for a six (6) page 
executive summary that includes the key tasks.

Yes

Will MoDOT provide RFP scoring criteria, even if in draft form, to allow 
proposer to best determine Key Personnel and Additional Key 
Personnel?

MoDOT will not have the scoring criteria released prior to submittal of the 
Statement of Qualifications. However, MoDOT intends to release a draft 
copy of the Request for Proposal scoring criteria, in the form of a draft 
Instructions to Proposer, prior to the release of the Request for 
Proposals.

No

RFQ item 3.3 Part 1 Administrative Elements notes that Form DB-802 
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion is required 
to be executed and submitted; however, the 1/2017 revision date on the 
form posted with the July 19 revised RFQ is earlier than the 4/2019 
version posted with the December 7, 2020 RFQ. Since the posted Forms 
DB-102, DB-104 and DB-105 have newer revision dates (5/2021 and 
6/2021, respectively), please confirm that proposers should use the 
newer 4/2019 version of DB-802 for their SOQ submittals.

Proposers are instructed to use the DB-802 (1/2017) form on the I-70 
CSFG website. 

No

3.5

Form DB-110 Commitment of Key Personnel is shown under the listing 
of Forms provided and on the Page Limits table under Part 3 Key 
Personnel Experience; however, that form is not shown as part of the 
Submittal Requirements of Part 3 (RFQ page 10 of 17). Please confirm 
that proposers need to submit executed Form DB-110s for each Key 
Personnel and for the two additional personnel as part of their Part 3 Key 
Personnel and Organization response.

Proposers are instructed to use the DB-110 Commitment of Key 
Personnel for each Key Personnel. An addendum will be issued to 
correct this.

Yes
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3.5

RFQ page 10 of 17 states, “The following Key Tasks address the areas 
in which special attention will be needed for the success of this Project. 
Each Submitter shall describe their approach to managing each Key 
Task.”
 -Safety Management
 -Public Involvement
 -DBE and Workforce Diversity Coordination
 -Quality Control
 -Quality Assurance
 -Right of Way Acquisition
 -Environmental Compliance
 -Utility Management

No mention of this requirement is provided under Submittal 
Requirements for Part 3; however, the 4.3 Page Limits table (RFQ Page 
12 of 17) allots 3 pages to this discussion. Please confirm that proposers 
should provide their Key Task approach discussion as part of their Part 3 
response and that the discussion is limited to 3 pages, which are in 
addition to the 3-page Executive Summary also required.

The three (3) pages allowed for the key tasks were intended to be in 
addition to the three (3) pages allowed for the executive summary. The 
key tasks are identified based on the project’s needs and may not be 
addressed by the required key personnel listed in section 3.5. The intent 
is to provide an opportunity for each Submitter to share their approach to 
managing the key tasks that they identify as being critical for the success 
of the project. Addendum 1 was issued to allow for a six (6) page 
executive summary that includes the key tasks.

No

During the Industry meeting presentation, it was stated that a traffic 
model was developed for a solution with two-way outer roads and that 
items for possible future release included traffic models and draft CE2 
and/or AJR.  During the Q&A portion of the presentation, it was stated 
that the preliminary design in the draft AJR was the conceptual study 
layout that was provided in the early release information.  Is a conceptual 
strip map of the two-way layout outer road solution that reflects the 
solution in the two-way traffic model available for teams to review?  Can 
this be included within an upcoming package of early release 
information?

MoDOT does not intend on releasing any further draft strip maps before 
the release of the Request for Proposals. 

No

Will MoDOT make available an additional early release package and a 
Draft RFP as soon as possible?

MoDOT intends to make available additional early release information 
before the Request for Proposals. MoDOT does not intend to release the 
full draft Request for Proposals ahead of the official Request for 
Proposals.

No


